



MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 24, 1992

TO: Tony Colangelo ✓

WORKERS'
COMPENSATION
FEB 27 1992

FROM: Paula Williams

RE:

REDACTED

September 17, 1986
10733-000263-WC-01

Tony, my last report to you was November 4, 1991.

Have you had time to present defense counsel with the affidavit that the subject did not work for your company? If you will do this, defense counsel says that he can attempt to have your company dismissed from the legal action.

I will report to you again in May of 1992. In the meantime, I will ask defense counsel what the current status is.

ne
lpw24

cc: Marge Abrahamsen

N40458

005500010